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CX 5/35   CL 2015/30-FFP 
   October 2015 

TO:  Codex Contact Points 
  Interested International Organizations 

FROM:  Secretariat, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme, 
FAO, 00153 Rome, Italy 

SUBJECT: Distribution of the Report of the 34
th

 Session of the Codex Committee on Fish and 
Fishery Products (REP 16/FFP) 

MATTERS FOR ADOPTION BY THE 39
th

 SESSION OF THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION  

Draft Standards and Related Texts at Step 8 and Step 5/8 of the Procedure 

1. Sections for inclusion in the Code of Practice for Fish and Fishery Products (CAC/RCP 52-2003) on 
processing of: 

 Fish Sauce (para. 18, Appendix III); 

 Fresh and Quick Frozen Raw Scallop Products (para. 24, Appendix IV) and  

 Sturgeon Caviar, (para. 29, Appendix V). 

Other Items for Adoption 

2. Sampling plans in relevant standards for fish and fishery products (para. 8). 

3. Amendments to the food additive provisions in relevant standards for fish and fishery products 
(para. 56, Appendix VI). 

4. Amendment to Section 7.4 - Estimation of fish content of the Standard for Quick Frozen Fish Sticks 
(Fish Fingers), Fish Portions and Fish Fillets – Breaded or in Batter (CODEX STAN 166-1989) (para. 63, 
Appendix VII).  

5. Amendment to Section 11 – Processing of salted and dried salted fish of the Code of Practice for Fish 
and Fishery Products (CAC/RCP 52-2003) (para. 66a, Appendix VIII). 

Governments and international organizations wishing to submit comments on the above texts should do so in 
writing to the above address before 31 May 2016. 


